h
¥
L}
)

Skl

1 Y

United Nations

ECONOMIC
AND
SOCIAL COUNCIL

Nations Unies

CONSEIL
ECONOMIQUE
ET SOCIAL

UNRESTRICTED

E/ICEF/SR.13
20 October 1947

. ORIGINAL: ENGLISH

INTERNATIONAL CHILDREN'S EMERGENCY FUND .

FXECUTIVE BOARD -

'SWMNARY RECOKD OF THE THIRTEENTH MEETING

Held at Lake Success, Now York, on Friday,
3 October 1947, ‘at 2.00 p.m.

Present: :
Chairman: -

"Mr., V. SKOROBOGATYI
“Mys. D. B. SINCLAIR

-

Dr. Ludwik RAJCHVMAN. ..

Mr. S. GRAZIADO

' Mr. G. JOCKEL

Mr. R. de OLIVEIRA CAMPOS

Dr. HC, CHANG
Mr. R. CASTELLO

. Dr. J. PAPANEK
‘Mrs., N.M. WRIGHT

Dr. J. CORREA"

“'Dr. J. MABILFAU -

111 C E 15¥e@sive Rirector:
. Eurorear Oftfice:
~ a8 1947

Secxetariat:

S NATIONS
RCHIVES

P g -~ rar

Mr. S. PEZMAZOGIOU
Dr. M. KLOMPE *
Mr. T.0W. BE7BNER
Mrs. A. LIOWALS'

Mr. J.A. Ei 48

Mr. R. BERssTiOM

Mr. H. ZOELLY

Mr. L. KOZULA

‘Mr. H. WOODWARD

Mr. £.P. BORISOV
Mr. J. ALEXANDER
Mr. D. DORT

Mr. S. KRASOVEC
Mr. M. PATE

Mr. A. DAVIDSON
Mr, Martin HILL

Mr. C. LITTERIA

_ch;ié:;d) -

(Argentina)
(Australia)
(Brazil) "

- (Byelorussian S.S.R.)

(Canada)

(China)
(Colcmbia)
(Czochoslovakia)
(Dermark)

= (Beuador)

(France) -

) (Gi'eece)

(Nethorlands)
(vew Zealand)
(Nommy) =
(Paru)

(Sweden)

(Swiltzerland)

(Ukrainian S.S.R.)"
(Union of* South Africa)
(U.s.S.R.)

(United Kingdom)

. (United States)
" (Yugoslavia)

(ICEF)

- (ICEF)

Reprosent the
Secretary-j-'ggnaml

(Dept. of Social Affairs)



E/ICEF/SR 13
Page 2

‘The meéting was convened by the CHAIRMAN.

Mr. PATE (ICEF) read a new text to be inserted in Document E/ICEF/2€
page 3, as paragraph 4 a:

"The Prograﬁme Committee recommends to the Executive Board that
the Executive Director be authorized to scnd qualified representatives
of the ICEF ‘to study the situgtion of children and mothers in
countries of the Far East other than China, and the means of
rendering service in the field of ite work to such countries in
the Far East as may request that service for the guidance of the
administration." o )

Mr, ALEXANDER (United Kﬁngdom) could not accept the negative note
in this wording. These might be more work than anticipated in the Far
East and no limit should be placed on the holp. He agreed to a wording
which would ‘allow jpriority consideratiocn out of the last allocation.,

The CHAIRMAN said that tho Board must have a clear understanding.

This was not a mortgage on the first new contribution of the
resources of the Fund but a atatamant that the Programme Committee would
allow an allocation when the reserve vas set up. This sum should have

a priority, but it had not been docided to give it first priority.

Miss LENROOT (United St&tea) ‘agreed with Mr. Alexander. The last
sentence should carry the idea of priority consideration.

Mr BORISOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) did not agree with
Mr. Alexander for ‘the reasons vhich he had stated earlicr. The sugcestion
did not incluﬂe the carrying out of an enquiry and therefore the whole
procedure seemsd improper. Ho would vote against it.

Mr. KRASOVEC (Yugoslavia) e.greed that this matter should be
investigated by the administration. The three yoars of UNRRA work had
proviﬁéd some experiencs for'Europe and{China; the territories in questim
however:'had produced no reports.

The CHAIRMAN said that three proposals lay before the Board: “kat of
the Progremme Ccrmittee as set forth in the Document, that of the Executive
Director which had Just been read, and that of the representative of
Yugoslavia to hold an enquiry,

A vote was taken on the proposal of the represontative of Yugoslavia
as being furthest removed from the original.

i Vote in favour.

" The propoaal was 1eJacted.

On a vote on the proposal of the Executive Director:

0 votes in favour.
The propasal vas _;gacted. .

/on a



E/ICEF/SR.13
Page 3

On & vote on the text of the Programme Committee:

14 votes in favour. U votes against.

This- proposal. was adopted. :

The CHAIRYAN then veferred to paragraph 25 page 8 of Document
E/ICEF/23 and page 4 of Document E/ICEF/26: Medical Supplies.

Mr, PESMAZOGLOU (Greece) asked if the amounts available would be
too small for practical use against T.B. and Venereal Disease.

Mre. WRIGHT (Denmark) spoke on the remarkable .advances made in
medical science in recent years in the prevention of T.B. ty the use of
vaccine. She pointed out in reply to the Greek representative that
Denmark might be able to assist the Fund either by supplﬂving vaacine
produced in Demmark or by placing at the disposal of the Fund trained
doctors and nurses yho had specialized in this particular form of
prevention. ' '

The CHAIRMAN observed that the Denish Red Cross had engaged in

~pioneer work in the BCG. This campaign could mot be easily entrusted to
small teams and the organization would have to be very thorough. -

- Section 7 page 5 of Document E/ICEF/26 was adopted by the Board.

+ Continuing, the CHAIRMAN stated that the Fund would count on the
full collaboration of WHO. A communication had been recelved fram the
Health Qrganization stating that the proposals made by the Programme
Committee had been accepted. The closest co-operation of WHO would be
essential also for the anti-Venereal Disease Campaign. WHO could not
provide materials but would supply technical advice.

Sections 26, 27, 28 and 29 were adopted and the Chairman passed to
- Cections 30, 31 and 32 of Document 23 and paragraph 8 of Document 26,
He reminded the Board that at its last session the representative of France
had submitted a proposal for the establishment of an international
_child.fen'a centre in Paris. The Board decided to refer the matter to the
Prograxme Committee and to the Secretary-Genmeral. The proJject was
sutmitted in greater detail at raris and Professor Debre realized that

.- the decision to establish such a centre on & permanent basis could only

. be taken by ECOSOC. The French Government would therefore send an
 official communication to:ECOSOC., The Secretary-General arranged a
preliminary consultation between the various speclalized agencies' and

_ the Board, so that its conclusions and any recammendations.from the
Secretary-Genoral may be used as guldance by the French Govermment. The
Programme Committee decided that it was not necessary to discuss the
centre as a permanent body until the Economic and Social Council had
made its opinion kmown. A recammendation was passed to the effect that

/it wowld




' E/ICER/SR.13
Page U4

1t would be ueeful for the Fund.to utilize such facilities and other
resources as might be offered by the Irench Governmsnt ‘on.a temporary
bg.sig for the purpose of .carrying ouk tasks ord.‘é-rad b;v---th’e Ei'ecutive
Board. The French Goverrment would meke -arrangsments for training workors
An the. fiol& of ckild health. Mr, ALEXANDER stated that the British
d.éleéa_a.tion was Intereeted in this offer. In:the fifth line of paxegraph
8 of Document /26 instead of “training" déctors he would suggest
"informing" or "enlightening”. ' This offer did mot iuply any commitment
for the Executive Board nor, he preswmed, for vhe United Nations. .

Dr. STOLZ. (uzecnoslomkia,} pointed out that the-Fund was an emergency
organizq.p_ion_ and therefore temporary. A childrenis centre would.be on
a permanent btasls and came ynder WHO, It would take too long to vait
until the technical personnel had been trzined. He would preéfer to have
the personnel sent to a country where they could be shown spevial
- techniques, Demmark. for mstanoe. i ; sz K
The CHA]BMAN pointed out that this came under the: taeks a.saigned to

thé Fund. ""hera was an acute- &hortage -of medical personnel in Europe
" and there were certain facilities for training medical: and auxiliary
personhel. Thé training in question however was not intended for the
long-time training needed for. the:ordinary. rank and file. The
_ intema.tional children's cen'ore would provide training i‘o*r senior
.' ) phyaiclans senior specia.liaeﬂ. medical officers;:directors of schools
of nuraing and social ,welfare and also architects and othérs comnected
with the reconstruction or building.of children's institutions. A brief
poriod spent at.such a Ic_;gnt.re would enable staff on .this high level to
rétu;m to their countries équipped with valuable specialized knowledge
| and experieﬁce. IHe urged the .Boa.rd. to accept this recommendation.
~ Dr. STOLZ (Czechoglovakia) refexred in this conmectian’to the -

fellowahip system and feared that the Economic and Secipl: Councll. and
General Assembly might raise strong objections, - . ..ovi L ;

. Miss LENROOT (United States) was of the opinion th,at. the Board could
give full support. to. this suggestion, . The Fund was certam;y.qonqemad
with assisting the personnel ._11r_|:_n_qf}1q.telj_'--engaqu in carrying .out proJjects
irithin "the scope of the Fund. It was essential.to diasemimte. oxf,teach
the most recent knowledge in connection with T.B: and:V.D. .

Mr. JOCKEL (Australia) felt some doubt, as the Fund would appear
to be agyeeing to the French Government :t‘,inﬁpcina,__thi_s schems out.of its
qﬁn cqﬁﬁ:ibutio;i.; ,'mll‘e Fund itself was doing little moreg than giving its
i_}a'mento the .ﬁ;r"o.ject.._

| | /Mrs. SINCIAIR (Canada)



E/ICEF/SR.13
Page 5

Mrs: SINCLAIR (Canada) and Mr. Almmﬂb‘mh lUnited Kingdcem) agreed
that this was a vay of utilizing & cch’dﬁbution hhich could not be used
otherwise, Even if the Fund spont a. mll sum on the pro,ject it would
not be taking cmything from the children = E ‘

Mr. BORISOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Bopu‘blics) desired to know'
1f' this temporary centre was to be esta.blished out o:t‘ the contribution
of the French cherxmant and 1f thn.'b cmt.ribution would continue for BO
long as the oen‘bre existed., perhaps one or two years.

___Lrpposa.l Was ndnntnd,. The reserva.t:lon of the Czechoslova.k
representative was noted

‘Dr. MABILEAU (France) welcomed the unaninity with whioh the Franch
proposal had been accepted. For the timg being it wo_u].d be suificient if
the 1dea yere given careful cansideratiom, The ti-&ining' in view was not
a long term training. On the contre.rx, o:;perta would be shown special
techniques for saving child:ren a.nd tha work of the Il‘md. would be graatly
a.coeleruted.

“Mr. DAVIIJSON (ICEF) referred to paragraph g (E/I(EF/EG) mure&sing
the indicenous produotion of milk, The Fund was inati'outing a survey
of milk production and procossing facilities in ea.ch country to dotormine
the mxim\m utility ‘of the available milk, A momber of the sta.f‘f, expert
An a(;ricultuml production, was now carry:l.ng out the survey with the
responsible government agencles in an effort to devilop pla.m for the
4 better utilization of existing milk supplies. )

Mr. BORISOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) did not understand
this mccumnanda.tion. Goverrments had no need of a.dvice on utilization
of milk resources although there ‘were heavy ca.ttle ahorta.ges in every
country, A country would find it moxe eoonomical to buy cows and deal
~with this matter from a more realistic angle. The Chaiiyman considered
thia a- pmotioal auggestion. There was &a grea.t deficit of livestock,
rendering the Buppl.v of milk for children most ‘difficult. The Fund ‘could
give assistance. One of tho objects of UNRRA Tiad ‘been the agricultural
mhé.bilitation and supply of breeding cattle. The Fund could not go so
far a8 thia but it could indica.te some short tem pro,jects whlch would
ena.ble comztries to achieve the maxim\m posa:lble. He hoped tha.t ‘the
Fund would receive further resourcea a.n.d therefore 1t should present
oonstructive plana 4 not only reapecting the number and qua.lity of cattle
but also with a view to ensuring the proper quanty of the milk. A
simple method of milk conservation was proceesing, nevertheleas, many
countries lacked the necessary equipmnt and 1t would be useful to know
precisely what kind of facilities were lacking. ’

~/pbr. PAPANEK



E/ICEF/SR.13
Page 6

. ‘Dr. PAPANEK (Czechosiovakia) stated that the Fun's representative
in’Czechoslovakia. had informed the Administration conserning the new
needa in Czechoslovakia. The belief that a decision once ma.d.e should
not bo modifled. was erronsousy ; -

P Dq.VIDSON (ICEF) replied that .the: rPuml's representa‘bive at
Pragug had received information concerning the aq.d.i'biona,l needs; it |
vasg made clea.r tha.t those figures were preliminary figuree a.nd the Fund.
had 'been a.dvise& by the Czechoslovak Govermment that. furhher data wou.'l.d
be, su'bmitted ‘shortly.

! The CBAJ‘.H&AN sumed up the: discuszion by pointin{, out t.he.t the
rapmsonta.tives of the United Kingdom, Ching and the Unrted States have
ex*oresaerl themselvea in fa.voux' of-an increased allocad;ion to Czechoslova.kia.
The Programné Comii:tee had rocommended wpanimously that no ﬁzrbher
allowances be made £o¥ the time belng. The procedure was to consider
chenzes only on the basis of studies by the administration. On the ‘
other hand it vag ndceaam to act quickly. . The nxecutive Boa.rd wouid
. hava to mcet during" the- ‘ngsembly, as ‘soon as the. Third. Cmmittee haad
adopted the reporl; t% the Assembly on the work of the Fupd. In the
mea.ntima the adminigtration would hdve roceived ﬁ:rther statements

onceming Czechoslovakia. THe Programme Committee was a sub- om1ttee
of the Executive Board: set up to: examine applications in deta.il. " He
BU{_,L,eEth convening a meeting of the Programme Gomnittee for the follcwirg

day at which the réprosentative of Czochoslovakia eould attend. a.nd expla.in
.his _case. The United Kingdom proposal could not be: considared since it
anped. from 25,000 to 35 ,000 echildren. Greece had received a very
.s:l.zable a.lloca.t.ion and the Greek representative ha.d i‘urbher rudde
o‘bservationa concsrning group feeding which also would have to 'ba discussed
"b;f the Executive Boa.rd. A-declsion could not be made, wntil the naceasa.ry
-consultations ha.d ‘taken pla.ce in Greece between the. Flmd. repreaenta.tive
a.nd the ‘Greck Government. ‘The Board must vait until this matter had

_been axamined and he was not prepared to recommend, to, thc Px‘ogramm
Comittee re-opening the question of ‘the allocation to Greaus mtil a
written comunica‘bion was reccived from the Greek Govennnent. .

Mr. PESMAZOGLOU {Greece) replied that BiS proposal was noi;, in
connection with group féeéding: “but, on the-contrary, the mnnber of refugee
. children norw :E‘lowing into safer areas. The -proposal would be aubmitted
that very evoning. ; as i :

Mr. ORDING (UNAC) made a statement on: the present situation on
. United Nations appeal for children. The UNAC would be util:_t_zed. to collect
ﬁoney; ' substantial progress in organization had already ﬁean mé.d.e.

/The Economic

-



L/ICEF/SR.13
Page T

The Economic and Social Council had dealt very thoroughly with
the Appeal and a sub~committes had ocnsidered sll methods practical
for a world-wide drive. 'The internmationmal con;lniﬁte'e' would be announced
very shortly and national committees had been establ iahed The
representatives of UNAC had visited eight European countriaa and had
met with a favourable reception. ‘New Zealand had declared herself
preparcd to Join in the drive -early in 1948. Most countries prei‘erz:ed
the month of February. A national coamittee had béen. get up in the
United States and discussions as to the best method of wsing the slogan
were being carried on. In addition to Headquarters, vegional offices
had been established.

Mr. CHRISTRINGER (Switzerland) informed the Committee that the
Federal Council had submitted a message on intermational mutual aid
to the Federal Assembly on 8 July 1947. The Federal Council in its
preamble to this message stated that it could not conceive any
termination to the philentrophic activities of Switzerland so long as
the present distress continued., The Federal Council was of the opinion
that it would be unworthy of Switzerland to abandon those, who, in
addition to the miseries of this post-war periocd, were now suffering
from inadequate harvests. It therefore, recammended that the
indispensable relief organs should be helped to continue their work
and, in particular, the International Childven's Fmergency Fund. The
Swiss contribution should consist in the main of credits for intensifying
relief work on behalf of children, more particularly the Red Cross and
the DON SUISSE and financing the training in Switzerland of workers
who would receive scholerships. The Federal Council had submitted a
draft order providing for a further credit of 20,000,000 francs. From
this credit the Federal Council would appropriate sums to enable
Switzerland to participate in the work of solidarity within the scope
of the ICET and other intermational collective work. Those credits
would be used mainly to rewinforce Swiss national W@niﬁuom working .
on behalf of foreign children. They would also cover the contribution
of the govermment to the ICEF.

The CHATRMAN thanked the Swiss representative and Miss LENROOT
{United States) presented the report on the administrative budget. She
stated that the Committee had been satisfied that the administration
worked on a basis of the utmost econamy. The Committee had been
pleased to learn that Mr. Byron Price regarded the administration as
highly efficient. The Coammittee found that the staff had co-operated

' /in a most



- “E/ICEF/SR.13
Page 8

in & most loyal man'ler e.nd wo*lted a. consid.emble amount of overtime.
The Committoo had a.nal:,rseé. 4 e T;Jas‘_ington, I.an:e Success a.nd Paris
officeu." As the’ Pa.ris office w&s in its initia.l sta.ge the aetimat.es
were su‘bmitted for info"‘ma .1on only. The buagetary procedu.rea of the
ICEF wore in 1ine with tha United Nations.

© Mr CAMPOS (Erazil j compla.*r-ed that the sta.ff was no‘b sufficiently
Z international and therefore not in hamony with article 101 of the
Charter.’ He trusted that serioua efforts would be made to improve
that situwation. .
' The meeting ‘rose at 5:45 p.m. h




